CTC Inquiry Report- 16t November,2023

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 10:40 AM

To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org

Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz
Khan <afridis@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Deliberately Change staus of NA to Refusal

Dear Ayesha,

Please proceed with the investigation.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 10:31:28 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Deliberately Change staus of NA to Refusal

Dear Waseem

Pls move for Join investigation as per facts finding. Action should be
inifiated according to the policy. Need to see the detail of the facts
express by the UCPO.

Best Regards

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond)

Team Leader - WHO - PEI

World Health Organization - Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373

E-Mail Office: afridis@who.int

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com

From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 9:31 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN,
Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Deliberately Change staus of NA to Refusal
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CTC Inquiry Report- 16t November,2023

Dear Waseem

This issue was reported by UCPO of Nothia Qadeem. CHW Rida was forced by ALSM Rida not to record
refusals and show them as Not Available Children. Chronic Refusals were shown as NA in record which
were later verified by UCPO to be Refusals instead of NA. As per email ibid ALSM has accepted her
mistake.

This should be investigated jointly by both vendors as it comes under the category of red line that is data
fudging.

Regards
Dr Naveed Khurshid

Sent from Outlook for Android



https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

